The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Pharmaceutical Associates Inc is recalling Nystatin, Cimetidine, and Ethosuximide distributed under the PAI label. This recall is being carried out due to potential for carry over of Senna Syrup. This recall is being made to the Retail level and affects products as noted below with distribution dates 5/17/2021 thru 7/12/2021

Item Description	NDC	Lot	Expire Date
Nystatin Oral Suspension, USP	00121-0868-16	C98F	30SEP2022
Nystatin Oral Suspension, USP	00121-0868-16	C990	30SEP2022
Nystatin Oral Suspension, USP	00121-0868-16	C9C2	310CT2022
Nystatin Oral Suspension, USP	00121-0868-02	C9E1	310CT2022
Cimetidine Hydrochloride Oral Solution	00121-0649-08	C62F	31OCT2022
Ethosuximide Oral Solution	00121-0670-16	C9BC	310CT2022